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From: Hynum, Tammie

To: Sixsmith, Michael L
Cc: Bunce, Jeff; Benenati, Katherine; Benefield, Ryan; Gutting, Lorielle; Harrelson, Tammy; VanDerhoff, Dean;

Rich, Jay; Ritchie, Douglas; Clem, Sarah; Bolenbaugh. Jason; Shafii, Mo; Chastain. Ricky
(Ricky.Chastain@agfc.ar.qov) ; Allen Dodson; Shirley Louie

Subject: RE: Cove Restoration Planting Plan Revision 1
Date: Friday, February 27, 2015 12:48:55 PM
Mike,

The ADEQ, AGFC, and ADH have completed our review of the Cove Restoration Planting Plan
Revision 1. The Cove Restoration Planting Plan Revision 1 is approved with the following conditions:

e Section 4.5 —Revision 1 currently reads the planting frequency in the areas with the
reactive cap will be reduced to approximately 500 stems per an acre. The planting
frequency in the areas with the reactive cap, should not exceed 500 stems per an acre.

e Section 5.1 — The performance standards associated with habitat restoration should be
based on the criteria of 80% (not 70%) areal coverage of restoration plantings and/or target
hydrophytes.

e Section 5.4 — The Quantitative Monitoring event at the end of the first growing season
should commence in October 2015 (not September 2015). The Annual monitoring event at
the end of the second growing season should occur in October 2016 (not September 2016).

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact me.
Thanks,

Tammie J. Hynum

Chief

Hazardous Waste Division

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Office: 501-682-0831
Cell: 501-920-1538
Fax: 501-682-0565

From: Sixsmith, Michael L [mailto:michael.l.sixsmith@exxonmobil.com]
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 2:08 PM

To: Hynum, Tammie

Subject: Cove Restoration Planting Plan Revision 1

Tammie,

Please find the attached Cove Restoration Planting Plan Revision 1. Please let me know if you have
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any questions or need additional information.

Mike Sixsmith

Execution Project Manager

ExxonMobil Environmental Services Company
22777 Springwoods Village Pwy.

Room S2.2B.282

Spring, TX 77389

(0) 832-624-6078

(c) 281-739-0325





